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County of Los Angeles Depariment of Public Works

ap0 S. Fremont Avenue
Alhambra, CA 91803

Dear Mr. Jordan: o _ |
TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE
ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) PERMIT — COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS, HOLLYHILLS DRAIN UNIT 7 PROJECT, BEVERLY HILLS AND WEST LOS
ANGELES, CALIFORNIA (NPDES NO. CAG994002, C1-8354) ,

In our letter dated January 9, 2002, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated under
Order No. 97-043, General National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit and Waste
Discharge Requirements for Discharges of Treated Groundwater From Construction and Project
Dewatering to Surface Waters in Coastal Watersheds of Los Angeles and Ventura Counties,

which also serves as your NPDES permit.

We have received and reviewed your letter dated March 2, 2004, requesting termination of
coverage under General NPDES Permit No. CAG984002 (Order No. 07-043) for the subect
project. The letter indicated that there was no discharge of groundwater during the construction
project to the storm drain system. :

On March 12, 2004, Board staff inspected the project site and verified that there isho disch‘arge of
groundwater from the site to the storm drain. Since there is no discharge of groundwater from the

subject site, coverage under Board Order No. 97-043, general NPDES Permit No. CAGD84002,
for the subject site is hereby terminated except for enforcement purposes. - :

if yoxj have any questions, please contact Dr. James Tang at (213) 576-6696.

‘Sincerely,

Dennis A. Dickerson -~
Executive Officer

cc. ~ See attached mailing list
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